UNITED

ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

|

NATIONS

Distr, .
GENERAL

E/CN.6/SR.141
13 April 1953

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

CONTENTS

COMMISSIQN ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
Seventh S_esaio;"; _

" SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND FORTY-FIRST MEETING

'Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 27 March 1953, at 4 p.m,

Equal pay for equal work for men and women workers; progress
reports on the implemsntation of -the principle of equal pay for
equal work for men and womsn wor}para} including information on
Trust and-Non-Self-Governing Territories (E/CN.6/220, E/CN.6/L.110,
E/CN.6/1..112) (continued) .

Rducational opportunities for women (E/CN.6/L.113) (continued)

53-08705 _



E/CN.6/SR.141
English
Page 2

PRESENT:
Chairman:

Also present:

Miss BERNARDINO
Begum ANWAR AHMED

Daw OHN
Mrs. NOVIKOVA

Mrs, GALIO-MJLLER
Miss TSENG

Miss MANAS

Mrs. IEFAUCHEUX
Mrs. GUERY

Mrs. TABET

Miss PEIETIER
Miss YOUNG

Mrs. WASILEOWSKA

‘Mrs. POFOVA

Mrs. WARDE

Mrs. HAHN

Mrs. SANCHEZ de
~ URDANETA

Mrs. de CASTILIOD

Mrs. KIEP

Miss FUKITA -

Mrs. de CALVO

Representatives of specialized agencies:

Mrs. FATIRCHILD

Mr, ARNAIDO

»

Dominican Republic
Pakistan

Burma

Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic ,

Chile

China

Cuba

France
Haiti
Iebanon
Netherlands
New Zealand
Poland

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern

Ireland
United States of America

Venezuela

Ecuador
Germany

Japan

Inter-American Commission
of Women

International Iabour
Organisation (1II0)

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organizetion (UNESCO)



E/CN.6/SR.141.
English
Page 3

Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Cate gog' 4

Miss SENDER

Miss KAHN

Mrs . FOX

Ca.‘begory B anﬂ Register

Secrétariat_ :

Mrs. ”J’ERGARA) _
Miss WEBER )

Mrs. GUTHRIE )
Mrs. MAHON = ) -
Mrs . WOODSMALL)

Mrs. CARTER
Mrs. BYMER

Miss ROEB

. Vomen Iawyers

Miss SMITH ) °
Mrs. WOLLE-EGENOLF

Mrs. EVANS

Mrs. McGIVERN

‘Mrs. WALSER -

Mr_s. SCHAEFER |

Miss FORSYTH

Mrs. fmmsou—wdons. '

Internastional Confederation
of Free Trade Unions
(ICFTU) g

World Federation of' ‘I‘raﬁe g

Unions (WFTU) .

‘World Federatipn of United

Nations Associations
(WFUNA)

Catholic Interna.tiona.l Union
for Social Service

interna.tmna.l Allia.nce of -

- . Women’ ‘i

International Council of .
Women

" International Federation of .

Business and Professiomgyl
Women

_ In‘ternatmnal Federation or

University Women
International Federation of

International Ileague for
the Rights of Man

Liaison Committee of Women's
International Organiza.tions

Pax Romena

Women's International Leagus
for Peac and Freedom'

World Upim of Catholic
Women' s 0rganiza.t;mns

World s Young Women's
Christian: Association

Chief of the Status of

Women Section:

‘Mrs. GRINBERG-—VIHAVER Secretary of the Commission



E/CN.6/SR.141
English
Page 4

EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK FOR MEN AND WOMEN WORKERS: PROGRESS REFORTS ON TEE
IMPLEMENTATION OF TEE PRINCIPLE OF EQUAL PAY FOR EQUAL WORK FOR MEN AND WOMEN
WORKERS, INCIUDING INFORMATION ON TRUST AND NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES
(E/cN.6/220, E/CN.6/L.110, E/CN.6/L.112) (continued)

The CEATRMAN invited the Commission to continue the genercl debate,
adding that members were free to comment at the same time on ths draft resolution
submitted jointly by France, the Netherlands and Pakistan (E/CN.6/L.110) and on
the draft resolution submitted jointly by Cuba and the United States (E/CN.6/L.112).

Mrs. TABET (ILebanon) felt sure that if ber Government had been approached
on the subject it would have signed the IIO Convention on Equal Remuneration for
Men and Women Worker's for Work of Equal Value, for a law granting equal pay for
equal work to men and women workers had been enacted in Lebanon in 1946 and was
generally applied. Upon her return, she would urge her Government to adhere
to the Convention.

Mrs. GUERY (Haiti) said that her Government was in exactly the same
position, having passed a law. in 1948 providing for egual pay for equal work, and
that she would take the same steps' as the Iebanese representative.

The CHATRMAN expressed the hope that the efforts of the two
representatives would be crovned with success.

Miss MANAS (Cuba) recalled that her delegation's position on the
subject was well kmown. In her country, the right to work was the inalienable
right of every individual and women took an active part in industrial and
economic development. Her delegation had therefore, Jjointly with the United
States delegation, sponsored the draft resolution contained in document
E/CN.6/L.112, There could be no doubt that the draft resolution represented a
step forward, inasmuch as it rgdu_ested the Economic and Social Council to
urge increased efforts towards wid;:s;faread implementation of the principle of
equal remuneration in all countries, and she hoped that it would meet with

the Commission's approval.



E/CN.6/SR. 141
English
Page 5

‘Mrs. HAEN (United States of Amrica) sald that the two draft resolutions
before the Commiseion h.ad much in common. She suggastad that they should be
merged into a single text, if the other BponBorB agreed.

* Miss PELETIER (Netherlghds), Mrs. . Lm'nmm (France)
Begum ANWAR AHMED (Pakistan) and Miss MANAS (Cube) accepted the suggestion.

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (Frarce) said thet, on second thought, the joint
Cuban-United States draft resolution covered the ground adequately and, if her

CO-8ponsors agreed ' she would be prepared to withdraw the joint draft resolution
contdined’ in document E/CN.6/L.110.

© = -~ Begum ANWAR AEMED (Pakistan) saw no' objection to such a course.

'Miss PELETIER (Netharlands) stated that she had not yet ‘been a'ble to

study ‘the Cuban-United States draft reaolution oarefully and she required tlme
for reflection.

Miss KAHN (World Federation of Trade U'niOns) a’cated that her
organization could not support either the French, Netherlands and Pakiatan ,joint
draft resolution (E/CN.6/L. uo) or the Cuban—United States Jjoint draft resolution
(E}CN GfL 112) on equal pay for aq_ual work. In terms of the ganeral approach
to the question, the WFTU felt that the Commission atfached undua 1mpor'hance to
the adoption of &' convention. Moreover, ILO COnvention No, 100 waa unaatisfactory ’
8ince the.ILO had in that case departed from its cuatomry requirement. that
legislative enactment should be the methods of complementing ratif‘ioation
of a convention and had merely urged that governments should comnly with the
terns of Convention No. 100. Women who Were not memberé of trade unions p_qpuld
not, therefore, really be protected. The United States representative had,
moreover, revealed the reason why the employer representative of her country had
votad for the Convention in the ILO: the prospects of ratification by the
United States were remote and the flexibility of the Convention offered an
escape clause.



E/cN.6/sR.141
English
Page 6

She gave some statistics to show that the average number of ratifications
for each of the ILO Conventions over a period of 33 years was approximately
 fourteen, Although good conventions were highly important, it was essential
not to overestimats their importance. If affirmations of good faith were all
that was required, the principle of equal pay would hﬁva .been generally
implemented long ago. The United Kingdom, for e:mmpig, had since 1919 been
committed in principle to egual pay in its civil service, but the principle had
not yet been implemented. The same applied to the United States; if employers
in that country were really convinced that equal pay msant higher profits, the.
principle would have becoms a reality, but the majority of employers realized
that there were profits to be mads by discriminating against women workers.

The repart of the nationmal caiference on equal pay. held by the United States
Department of Labor Women's Bureau in 1952 began with the general statemsnt
that many women were paid less than men for comparable work and recommended
that Federal and state legislation should be enacted and existing state
legislation improved to achieve the full application of the princilile. Some
progress had been made but large groups of women were still excluded from the
provisions of equal pay lews and many of the laws contained restrictions which
made effective enforcement difficult, ‘ : :

The United Electrical, Radio and Machina Jorkers Unicm, which included in.
its membership over 100,000 women workers and wae active in the struggle for
equal pay, had issued a pamphlet giving facte on the direct and indirect methods
by which inequalities were perpetrated. - Women employees in the electrical
Industry, regardless of skill, were usually paid less than the least skilled
men. Women suffered such discrimination because profits were increased- thereby.
In 1950, according to thse United States census, the average annual earnings of
women in factories was $1,285 less than that of men. The profits per employee
in industries employing few women wers lower than in those which used woman=-
power extensively. Inequalities were created indirectly by discriminatory and
arbitrary Job evaluation systems, the allegation that differences in pay were
Justified by differences in physical effort, placing virtually all so-called
women's Jobs below male common labour, and the segregation of so-called wamen's
Jjobs to prevent rsady cani:ariecm with male wages and ready co_mpariaon as to

equality of work concerned.



E/CN.6/SR.141
English
Page T

The WFTU had been gratified by the ILO representative's report on the
recommendation of the ILO ‘I'extile Industry Committee and the advance in thinkine;
of that body. The ILO's recently publiahed report on textile wages stated -
that the difference between the wages of women and- men in most countries ranged
from 20 to 40 per cent of the mele average we.ge ; but it noted that ainoe the
war the principle of equal pay had been applied in four countries. The
Textile Committee had been influenced in its. recommendation by such external
factors as the slump in the industry duwe to a decline in consumption as the
feau_it_ of the world arz'na.ments drive, and ihcreaéing"ooncam of soms major textile
countries about competi.tiori from countries where textile workers were paid low
s : L : : =

In some areas ’ a.ttempts to widen ‘the wage gap were affecting womsn workers.
Thus in Australia employers were ﬁrying to reduce the’ statutory ‘basic wage for
woren in relation to men, while trying to cut the basic wage 1'bself An ILO
study on the West Indies stated that most Btatutory minimum wage orders prescribed
different minimum rates for women and men and that similar discrimination in a
concealed form existed in the United Statss Caribbean territoriea. The same
discloe;ures were made 1n the ILO report on the regulation of wages on plantations.

Although progress was 'being made as the result of the efforts ‘of trade
unions, woman‘a organizatione and ot’ner 'bodies in countrles where 1nequali‘by
prevailed, the rate of that progress was too slow, The French, Netherlands
and Pakistan dreft resolution (E/CN.6/L.110) was lnadequate, 8ince it merely
urged continued study and reports. The Cuban and United States draft’ resolution
(E/cN.6/1.112) likewise merely noted past action and proposed study and reports;
moreover, the prefator:f language of that draft was inanpropriate, since it
would be a retrogressive step for the Connnission to reaffirm support of equal
pay primarily because equal pay was a "sound business practice” .

The WFTU wished to re-emphasize. the proposala it had submitted to the
Comuission's sixth session for the anplication 'by means of 1egislation and
practical measures of the principle of equal ray in matropolitan and Non-Self-
Governing and Trust Territories and for annual progress reports to the Commission.
In that connexion, she pointed out that draft reﬂolution E/CN.6/L.112 merely
asked for periodic information, without specifying any time-limits, whereas
8uch reports should be made annually. : = 7 )



F/oN.6/SR.1k1
English
Page 8

Her organization urged tha Commission to adopt a resolution 8tressing the
neceasity of practical implementation of the principle of aqual pay. It alBO
considered that any study undertaken 'by the ecretariat or the ILO on the subJth
should examine the weaknesaes of exiating atatutee and the Yarious subterfuges
used to debase women's wages on the grounds that the work perfonmd was not equal
in value with that of men. In conclusion, the WFTU sug.geated that mn-E:‘:Wﬁ'1”1“11"‘?11'&‘11
orgmizations might be asked to aupply informticn on that poin‘b and on_ the
practical application cf the pr:lncip]e aud the effect of lcgislation on the mtvr

in various ccuntries. - ' i :

Mrs, NOVIKOVA (Byelorusaian Sovict SOGialiBt Republic) pointed out that
the Principle of equal rights i‘or nen and women, the aconomic aspect of which was
illustratad 'b.Y the principle of equal pay, was enshrined in the ‘United Nations
Ch&rter. The non-application of the principle not only materially influenced
the Political, spiritual and cultural 1ife of women but also had an adverse.
effect on the wages of men.

Al‘bhough ‘bhe pro'blem had been discussed for several years, no practical _
results had yet been achieved, The Commission had entrusted the matter to the. |
ILO, which had drmm up an unsatisfactory Convention, containing no nrovisions
which would make the ‘instrument binding on the signatories. No time- 11mits were
provided for the o‘bservance of the minirfal provisions of the Gonvention, and
governments were enabled to delay the 1mplemen’cation of' the principle ad infinitum.
Morcover, the instmmsnt contained no provision for its extansicn tc 'bhe Trust
and Non-Self-Goveming Tcrrit.ozes , -although thc women in t.hose territories stood
in the greatest need of protec’cion In the mt't;er ‘of equal DAY . Furthermora » the
Convention made no provision for cqmlity in voca'bional training and ccnditions ‘
‘of work and pay . : - '

The 19‘52 Preliminary Report on the World Social Situation, the 1952 110
Yearbook of Labour Statistics and various Unitad Nations documsnta showed that

most countries, under one pretext or another, still falled to apply the principle

of equal pay for equal work. When requested by the Commission and the Council

to take suitable action, all the ILO had done had been to adopt at its 3h4th
Conference a convention which was more in the interests ‘of employers than of

labour, The Commission shared the responﬂibil-it;v because it had not itself

* sought a solution to the problem. -



E/cN.6/SR.141
English
Page 9

The Commission could no longer evade the issue and it must taks effective
action to abolish economic discrimination apgainst women. The Byelorussian
delegation in whose country - as in the People!s Democracies ~ the principle of
equal pay for equal work was established by the Constitution and strictly |
enforced, would consider any proposal aimed at that objective.

EDUCATION OPPORTUNITIES FCR WOMEN (E/CH.6/L.113) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Cormission to act on the draft resolution
on educatlonal opportunities for women (E/CN.6/L.113), adopted by the Cemmittee on
Resolutions.

Mrs. LEFAUCHEUX (France), Chairman of the Committee on Resolutions,
explained that the Cormittee had merged, with soms minor changes, the texts
submitted by the United States and Haiti (E/CN.6/L.109/Rev.l) and by France
(/cn.6/L.101).

Mr. ARNALDO (United Nations Educational,Scientific and Cultural
Organization), referring to the last paragraph of the text, said that in some
areas the native language was also the official language and that it might
therefore be better to change the word "native" to "vermacular'.

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, as she
had explained in the Committee on Resolutions, the expression "native language",
vhich came closest in meaning to the Russian word "rodnoi yazyk", was preferable
because it clearly indicated a language spoken by a person from hie infancy.

The draft resolution was adopted unanimously.

The mseting rose at 5.35 ».m,

11/% p.m,





